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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office Date: 2/28/2022

From: David Erne
Energy Assessments Division

California Energy Commission

715 P Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

subject: Open new docket for the Order Instituting Informational Proceeding (OIIP) on
Distributed Energy Resources in California’s Energy Future.

Please open one new docket file for the Order Instituting Informational Proceeding

(OlIP) on Distributed Energy Resources in California’s Energy Future. Please open
this docket effective March 9, 2022 - after the Business Meeting.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following: 22-OIlI-01 Distributed Energy
Resources.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Commissioner Siva Gunda
Commissioner Andrew McAllister
Ben Finkelor

Liz Gill

Erik Lyon

Tom Flynn

Aleecia Gutierrez

David Erne

Bryan Early

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number. Please include the Electricity and DistGen listserv to
announce the creation of this docket once it has been opened on March 9, 2022.

Thank you,
David Erme
Manager, Supply Analysis Office



